
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Regional Medical Laboratory (RML) Clients 
FROM:  Joshua Freitag, Manager-Laboratory Revenue Cycle 
DATE:  December 30, 2019 
SUBJECT: 2020 CPT® Code Changes from American Medical Association (AMA) 

 

The American Medical Association (AMA) CPT® code changes are effective January 1, 2020. 
Regional Medical Laboratory (RML) will implement CPT® code changes to align with AMA 
recommendations as follows: 
 

 

Procedure 

Code 

 

Order Mnemonic 

 

Description 

 

Previous 

CPT® Code(s) 

 

 

New 2020    

CPT® Code(s) 

 

3666950 LACOSAMIDE Lacosamide Level G0480;    

(alternate 80339) 

80235 

 

6900577 VORICONAZOLE LVL Voriconazole, Quantitation 

Serum/Plasma 

80299 80285 

6905051 INFLIXIMAB NAB Infliximab Activity and 

Neutralizing Antibody 

80299;  

82397 

80230;  

82397 

6905121 POSACON AF Posaconazole Quantl by 

LC-MS/MS 

80299 80187 

 
This memo is available in the Physician Center of the RML website at www.rmlonline.com.  
CPT® code updates received from reference laboratories used by RML after January 1, 
2020 will be published when available.  
 
The CPT® codes provided are based on AMA guidelines and are for informational 
purposes only.  CPT® coding is the sole responsibility of the billing party.  Please direct 
any questions regarding CPT® coding to the payor being billed.  If you have any questions, 
please contact Joshua Freitag, Manager-Laboratory Revenue Cycle at 918-403-0261 or 
Joshua.Freitag@ascension.org.  
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